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LOCAL GOVERMMENT

June 1, 1983 : DIVISION
- TO: County Commissioners, County Mnnggérs
FROM: Donna K. Smith, Executive Director
, RE: Fire & Ambulance Protection Tax -~ 1/8¢ or 1/4¢
s

Only quick action will allow you to impose this
fire tax by January 1, 1984, 1f vou delay, i1tiwill
“be 6 months before your next opportunity!

June 17, 1983, Friday

Law becomes effoctive. At meeting of commission:

1) Ordinance is passed by County Conmission.

2) Books arce closed at county clerk's office
42 days prior to election by commissioners.

July 29, 19883, Friday

Special Election - countywide.

July 29 or 30, 1983, Friday or Saturday

Election is canvassed that night or early
Saturday and doeclared final.

August 1, 1983, Monday

Vickie Fisher, Socretary of Taxation and
Revenue has stated we may have notice of appro-
val of the ordinance by the voters 1o her
office August 1, 1983 since July 31, 1983 is

a Sunday. This should be hand delivered to
assure itls arrival.
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Scrapio Jaramillo
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Bub White

Tasation and Reovenue
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